MINUTES OF MEETING OF WAREHAM CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Date of Meeting: August 15, 2018

I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

Members Present: Sandy Slavin, Chair

Ken Baptiste Mary Taggart Jim Smith

Joe Leggett (Arrived at 7:05 P.M.) Robert Lassen (Arrived at 7:05 P.M.)

David Pichette, Agent

Members Absent: Elissa Heard

Mark Carboni, Associate Member

III. PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

There was no Preliminary Business.

NOTE: The meeting proceeded w/ item V. Continued Public Hearings.

A. RDA - Frank O'Brien

Present before the ConCom: Frank O'Brien

Bill Avilla, Bay Diving Services

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 26 Lydia's Island Road. The project involves the removal of an existing pier & floats which will occur in land under the ocean, on a coastal beach, & w/in a coastal flood zone. An existing deteriorated pier structure w/ associated floats are to be removed. The floats are currently sitting in the adjacent coastal beach. The floats will be floated off the beach at extreme high tide & transported to the nearby boat house. The floats will be brought into the boat house, dismantled & removed from the property in dumpsters wooden mats will be placed over that portion of the beach where materials need to be transported over between the high tide line & the beach house. Before being removed, one of the floats will be used as a platform to help dismantle the deck of the pier which is a wooden deck supported on steal I beams. The deck will be systematically removed by starting from the furthest point out & working backwards toward the shore. Deck materials will be carted back to shore over the pier deck as it is being removed. Once deck boards are removed, the Steal I beams will be cut into sections for removal. All materials shall be loaded into dumpsters &

removed from the site. The float will be used at appropriate tides & moved into deeper water during low tides. He recommended the issuance of a Negative Determination #2 for the project.

Mr. O'Brien expressed concern re: the condition & safety of the pier. The pier will not be rebuilt. Mr. Avilla stated the wooden pilings will stay in place.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to close the public hearing for Frank O'Brien. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to grant a Negative Determination #2 for Frank O'Brien. Mr. Smith seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

B. Amended OOC – Charles A. Grace, c/o Outback Engineering, Inc.

Present before the ConCom: Jeff Youngquist, Outback Engineering, Inc.

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 6 Sea Street. This application is to request an amendment to an OOC to allow a plan change. The original project involved the replacement of a timber retaining wall on the property in the buffer zone to a coastal bank & w/in a coastal flood zone. The proposed plan change seeks to also allow the replacement of the existing timber seawall w/ AH stone revetment in the same general location. A timber sea wall 160 ft. in length is proposed to be removed & replaced w/ a sloped stone revetment. The toe stones for the new wall would be imbedded into the beach a couple ft. below grade. Work should be conducted from the top of the slope or the upland side. Old timbers would be removed from the site & disposed of. Filter fabric would be placed behind the stone revetment. An existing access ramp would also be reconstructed according to the detail on the plan. He recommended a condition be put in place that this is not to be used as a boat ramp other than for kayaks/canoes. He recommended the issuance of an amended OOC w/ the condition that work be conducted from the upland side & the ramp not be used as a boat ramp.

Mr. Youngquist stated his client has no intention of using the ramp for boats, just to bring their kayaks up.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to close the public hearing for Charles A. Grace. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to grant an amended OOC for Charles A. Grace w/ the added conditions that work be conducted from the upland side & the ramp not be used as a boat ramp. Ms. Taggart seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. RDA – Robert Blaha, c/o Jacobs Driscoll Engineering

The public hearing notice was read into the record.

Present before the ConCom: Cameron Larsen, Environmental Consulting & Restoration

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 46 Agawam Dr. The project involves the construction of a deck in the buffer zone to Agawam Mill Pond. An 8x20 wraparound decks is proposed 40 ft. from the edge of the pond. The deck will be supported on sono tube footings. Erosion control measures will be installed between the work & the resource area. All of the work will be done by hand. He recommended the issuance of a Negative Determination #3 for the project.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to close the public hearing for Robert Blaha. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to grant a Negative Determination #3 for Robert Blaha. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

B. RDA - Robert C. Gleason

The public hearing notice was read into the record.

Present before the ConCom: Robert C. Gleason

Ms. Slavin asked Mr. Gleason if he had the abutter notification receipts. Mr. Gleason stated he did not. Mr. Pichette stated in the application packet, there were instructions on how to notify abutters of the project.

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 1 Seahorse Lane. The project involves the construction of a garage w/in a coastal flood zone. A 28x30 ft. garage is proposed w/in flood zone AE, elevation 16. The garage would have a concrete slab foundation. The garage would not be w/in the buffer zone to any other resource areas. The site is relatively flat & there are no grade changes proposed. He recommended the issuance of a Negative Determination #2 for the project, but he recommended a continuance of the hearing so that abutters can be notified of the project.

MOTION: Mr. Baptiste moved to continue the public hearing for Robert C. Gleason to September 5, 2018. Mr. Leggett seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

C. Amended OOC – John & Patricia Spinale

The public hearing notice was read into the record.

Present before the ConCom: John Spinale

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 9 Oak Hill Rd. This application is to request an amendment to an OOC to allow a plan revision to the project. The approved project was to demolish an existing dwelling & to reconstruct a new dwelling at the site. The proposed amendment is to allow a new deck on the water side of the new dwelling which would be w/in the 30 ft. no activity zone. This feature has been proposed twice before & not approved by the Commission as it would be a new structure w/in the 30 ft. no activity zone. There have been no changes to the Wetland Bylaw on this matter, so he recommended against the proposed amendment for this project.

Mr. Spinale stated the extension of the deck on the water side is not uncommon for the area. It would be uncommon to not have this feature on the home in this area. Decks exist up & down the coastline here. He doesn't see where the issue is. The house is already under construction & if they could build the deck, now would be the time to do it. He noted his neighbor's enclosed deck goes 6 ft. beyond what he is proposing.

Mr. Pichette stated the ConCom has not granted construction in the 30 ft. no activity zone. The Bylaw that exists currently most likely was not in place when Mr. Spinale's neighbor built their deck.

Present before the ConCom: Dave Taulty, Abutter

Mr. Taulty feels the structure being built currently is significantly larger than the original footprint of what was there. Ms. Slavin stated the project is for the deck only. Mr. Taulty stated this deck issue has already been addressed twice before. He wants the ConCom to uphold the past two decisions.

Present before the ConCom: Ellen McCaffrey

Ms. McCaffrey stated the neighbor's house Mr. Spinale spoke of has been there for 40 years. She stated many homes on the water have been there for 40 years. She stated Mr. Spinale is well aware that he was not to have a deck on his home. He has come before the ConCom twice & was told he could not build a deck. She hopes the ConCom upholds their previous decisions on the deck.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to close the public hearing for John & Patricia Spinale. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Baptiste moved to deny the amended OOC for John & Patricia Spinale. Mr. Leggett seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

D. NOI - Buzzards Bay Coalition

The public hearing notice was read into the record.

Present before the ConCom: Sarah Quintal, Buzzards Bay Coalition

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 38 Station Street which is the Horseshoe Mill Dam & Conant Hill property. The project involves controlling invasive plant species by physical cutting & the application of herbicides & trail enhancement. This work will be in the buffer zone to BVW & w/in BVW at the site. Two stands of Japanese Knotweed are to be treated & also a 2 acre stand of phragmites that has taken hold w/in a portion of Horseshoe Pond. A mechanical harvester is proposed to be used to initially cut the phrag stand down then treat the phrag w/ herbicide down the road. He questioned what the nature of the harvester vehicle is & how it will access the pond. Also proposed is the enhancement of trails on the sites. This will include the installation of sections of ADA accessible trails, installation of canoe launches, & the rerouting of some trails & creation of new trail on the Conant Hill side of the site. Two sections of bog boards were proposed as part of the trail work. In review of that proposed trail location, it was found that the new trail location was in the wetland & not w/in the buffer zone to the wetland as was shown on the plan. He requested the trail be relocated outside the wetland. With this change, the sections of bog board will likely not be needed. No DEP file # has been received. He recommended a continuance of the hearing so the trail relocation could take place & for a DEP file #.

Ms. Quintal stated the canoe launch will be coming forward later. The focus is for the re-routing of the trail & invasive species management. Approval has been received from Natural Heritage for the Habitat Management Plan. She discussed the harvester vehicle that will be used & the procedure for managing the phragmites.

Ms. Quintal submitted & discussed plan changes for the trails. She discussed maintenance going forward.

Present before the ConCom: Bob Blair, 10 Barlow Avenue

Mr. Blair stated he is a proponent of dealing w/ invasive species, but he expressed concern re: the use of herbicide & its impact on water quality. Ms. Quintal discussed the herbicide & application method at length. She noted the person applying the herbicide is a trained applicator.

Mr. Blair stated the plan is to then mulch the invasive species after it has died. He asked what prevents the herbicide from leaching out of the mulch after & going into the waterway. Ms. Quintal stated the plants don't get cut down for at least a month & the herbicide breaks down very quickly. Mr. Blair asked if there is any testing of the water after application. Ms. Quintal stated there is no need to do this & the water is not tested. This methodology has been used in other conservation areas & there have been no negative impacts to surroundings.

MOTION: Ms. Taggart moved to continue the public hearing for Buzzards Bay Coalition to September 5, 2018. Mr. Smith seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

E. NOI – Southcoast Hospitals Group, Inc.

The public hearing notice was read into the record.

Present before the ConCom: Christian Farland, Farland Group

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 43 High Street & Main Street. The project involves the construction of an addition to the Tobey Hospital complex along w/ associated utilities, parking lot reconstruction, & stormwater structure improvements w/in a coastal flood zone. The parking lot reconstruction & expansion & stormwater quality structures will be w/in coastal flood zone AE, elevation 16. Underground infiltration structures are proposed under the new parking lot area w/ an overflow to tie into the existing stormwater system w/in Main Street. Runoff from other parts of the site outside the flood zone, from another parking lot & roof runoff are also being tied into the stormwater system. He asked where the existing system outfalls. The project will result in an increase in impervious material at the site. Though stormwater improvements are being proposed, it is unclear how the additional volume and/or overflow will affect the existing system. It also appears that there will be new portions of access roads that are not captured in the drainage system & are designed to sheet flow out onto Main Street. He recommended the proposed drainage be reviewed by the Town Engineer. There are also retaining walls & grading proposed w/in the flood zone. A DEP file # has not been received. He recommended a continuance of the hearing for the DEP file # & the Town Engineer's review.

Mr. Farland spoke re: the flood zone on the plans. A majority of the work being done is outside the flood zone. The work w/in the flood zone is necessary to access the site. He spoke re: stormwater discharge into the Town's stormwater system. He spoke re: the proposed new stormwater discharge plan & the positive impacts. He understands filing needs to be done w/ the Historic District Commission.

MOTION: Mr. Baptiste moved to continue the public hearing for Southcoast Hospitals Group, Inc. to September 5, 2018. Mr. Smith seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

V. CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARINGS

- A. RDA Frank O'Brien (DONE)
- B. Amended OOC Charles A. Grace, c/o Outback Engineering, Inc. (DONE)
- C. NOI Edward Ryan, c/o JC Engineering, Inc. SE76-2494

To be handled later in the meeting.

D. NOI – Buzzards Bay Coalition, Inc., c/o G.A.F. Engineering, Inc. – SE76-2495

Present before the ConCom: Bill Madden, G.A.F. Engineering

Mark Rasmussen, President of Buzzards Bay Coalition

Mr. Madden distributed revised plans to the ConCom.

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at the Onset Bath House in Onset. The project involves the demolition of the existing Onset Bath House structure & the construction of a new Onset Bay Center building in the same general area as the existing structure which is along a coastal bank, a coastal beach, & w/in a coastal flood zone, which is a velocity zone VE, elevation 22. The existing Onset Bath House building which is 26x174, is to be demolished & removed from the site. Demolition material shall be loaded into dumpsters & hauled off for disposal. Construction vehicles & equipment for the project shall access the site through the Town Pier parking lot. An excavator shall access the site from the corner of the Town Pier parking lot over the existing concrete walkway area. The proposed building will be 30x180 in the same general area. A portion of the proposed building will occupy 400 sq. ft. of currently un-altered coastal bank area. The existing concrete wall along Onset Beach shall remain in place as is. The concrete slab behind the existing retaining wall will be cut into where needed to install the new footings & foundation piers for the new structure. The wall along the back or landward side of the existing structure will remain in place & be used as part of the foundation for the existing structure. The new structure will have two levels w/ the lower level to be used for storage & the second level to be used for office space & for educational purposes. The project is w/in flood zone VE, elevation 22. New water & sewer lines will be installed for the new building. Stormwater structures are proposed to handle roof runoff from the new building w/ overflow to be tied into the existing catch basin. It is unclear where this catch basin drains to. This should be determined. Also proposed is to replant the coastal bank in the area of the building w/ native vegetation. This will involve the removal of the existing vegetation & replanting the bank according to the submitted planting scheme. Erosion control blankets will be installed on the slope to stabilize the disturbed soils. Haybales should be installed along the base of the slope at the edge of the retaining wall also. A DEP file # has been received. He recommended the approval of the project based on the revised plan & the added condition that the replanting of the coastal bank follows the planting scheme submitted & response re: stormwater drainage.

Mr. Madden discussed stormwater matters for the project & where water will be drained to (existing catch basins).

Mr. Rasmussen stated the waiver from the flood plain regulations is still pending w/ the Building Dept. & the Appeal applications. He added there will be daily clean-up during construction. He stated it will be an educational building. The shower heads will be kept outside, but no public toilets.

Ms. Slavin spoke re: existing plantings in back of the building & there are no plants to be saved there. She is in favor of fixing the landing due to its deteriorated state. She stated the structure is w/in the 50 ft. no work zone, but the ConCom has the ability to waive that restriction if the ConCom feels it is for the benefit of the public.

Present before the ConCom: Robert Serdam

Mr.Serdam asked if the 2700 Blueberry plants proposed are going to be planted on the hill specifically. Mr. Rasmussen stated they are all intended for the slope (from the top of the bluff down to the building).

Mr. Serdam asked what the water source will be for these plants & how this will be handled & who would be supplying the water. Ms. Slavin stated water would be coming through their water meter (Onset Water). Mr. Rasmussen stated in the beginning, the plants need to be established then maintained.

Mr. Serdam asked re: views. Ms. Slavin stated views are beyond the purview of the ConCom & they cannot address that matter, nor decree issues.

Present before the ConCom: Glenn Morrison

Mr. Morrison stated to the left of the structure there is an old pump station. The pipe will be capped. He asked how far down the pipe goes. Mr. Madden believes it is six or seven feet down below the existing grade. He doesn't know what the pipe is made from, but suspects it may be cast iron or vitrified clay. He stated a portion of the pipe will be filled w/ concrete & the pipe will be buried below grade.

Mr. Morrison stated the structure is in the flood zone. He asked if there were any core samples taken to put up cement walls. Mr. Madden stated samples were taken & there is a full geotechnical report that was conducted on the property.

Mr. Morrison doesn't understand how a building can be destroyed then another building put up in a flood zone. Ms. Slavin stated this is pending. Mr. Rasmussen stated they are awaiting an approval of a Variance through the Building Dept. He noted as a re-construction, they are eligible to ask for a Variance from that requirement. It will not be a livable structure.

Mr. Madden discussed boring measurements of some core samples.

Present before the ConCom: Richard Knowlton

Mr. Knowlton noted the decree & stated he & others has had multiple conversations w/ the Attorney General. Ms. Slavin stated the ConCom cannot address any matters relative to the decree. Mr. Knowlton stated the basis of this project deals w/ the decree. He feels if the ConCom can't discuss the decree, then the ConCom can't make any decision on the project until the decree matter is resolved. He feels the ConCom doesn't have the authority to make a decision on this project.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to close the public hearing for Buzzards Bay Coalition, Inc. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to grant an Order of Conditions w/ standard conditions for Buzzards Bay Coalition, Inc. & the added condition that erosion control stay in place on the coastal bank until the plants take hold. Mr. Smith seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

E. NOI – Greg Carey/Clean Energy Collective, c/o G.A.F. Engineering, Inc. – SE76-2489

The applicant has asked for a continuance to September 5, 2018.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to continue the public hearing for Greg Carey/Clean Energy Collective to September 5, 2018. Mr. Baptiste seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

NOTE: The meeting went back to item C. NOI – Edward Ryan, c/o JC Engineering, Inc. – SE76-2494

The applicant has requested a continuance to September 5, 2018.

MOTION: Mr. Baptiste moved to continue the public hearing for Edward Ryan to September 5, 2018. Ms. Taggart seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

F. NOI – John Vyhnanek, c/o G.A.F. Engineering, Inc. – SE76-2487

Present before the ConCom: Bill Madden, G.A.F. Engineering, Inc.

Mr. Pichette described the project. The property is located at 2 Bluejay Terrace in the Pinehurst area. The project involves repairs to an existing seawall along a coastal bank & coastal beach. It is proposed to drive vinyl sheet piles in front of the existing deteriorating seawall as a way to stabilize the broken & undermined wall. The existing wall is 45 ft. in length. There is an area of

salt marsh at the east end of the wall. Existing boulders that currently sit at the base of the wall will be moved out of the way to drive the piles & then placed back in front of the vinyl sheets. The gap between the new vinyl sheet piles & the existing wall is to be filled w/ flowable fill. He questioned what will be used to drive the vinyl sheets & how will that access the site. He stated the wall appears to be off the lot. Work should be done at the lower tidal range. He met w/ Mr. Grady from G.A.F. Engineering & the contractor this week at the site. The methodology will require placing blocks on the beach & mats over the blocks as a platform for a machine to access the site to drive the sheet piles. The impacts will be temporary. The mats will be removed at higher tides. The project should only take a week to complete. A DEP # has been received. He recommended approval of the OOC w/ the condition that the mats be removed during high tide.

Mr. Pichette described how the machinery will get down to the beach area.

MOTION: Mr. Baptiste moved to close the public hearing for John Vyhnanek. Mr. Leggett seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Baptiste moved to grant an OOC for John Vyhnanek w/ standard conditions & the added condition that the mats be removed at high tide. Ms. Taggart seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

VI. <u>EXTENSION REQUESTS</u>

VII. ENFORCEMENT ORDERS

A. David & William Andrade – 0 Depot Street

Present before the ConCom: David Andrade

Mr. Pichette spoke re: a violation at 0 Depot St. for work done in the buffer zone to wetlands & a coastal flood zone w/ no permits from the ConCom. The ConCom issued an Enforcement Order & required an NOI be submitted to permit work that was done & for the restoration of the area that was disturbed. To date, the ConCom hasn't heard anything from Mr. Andrade or an engineer re: the NOI filing.

Mr. Andrade stated William Andrade has the paperwork for the NOI & has spoken to JC Engineering, Inc. Mr. Pichette stated he spoke to JC Engineering, Inc. to see if anything has occurred & they stated nothing has occurred. This was a week or so ago. He stated he needs to know where the process stands. Mr. Andrade stated he will make sure this gets taken care of.

Mr. Leggett stated Mr. Andrade should come before the ConCom on September 5th w/ an update.

NOTE: The meeting proceeded w/ item IX. Any Other Business/Discussion – A. Discussion: Patricia Kells – Water Wizz.

Present before the ConCom: Richard Serkey, Attorney

Tony Stella, Civil Engineer Patricia Kells, Applicant

David Andrade, Excavating Contractor

Mr. Pichette stated work was started & work had gone beyond the 50 ft. no activity zone established by the ConCom when the project was approved. The owner was contacted to attend this meeting to discuss how this matter will be rectified.

Mr. Serkey stated this was a misunderstanding & as a result, it was made known what happened. He stated the applicant apologizes & due to the misunderstanding, work was done in the 50 ft. no activity zone. Haybales were misconstrued as flags vs. marking the wetland line, not the 50 ft. no activity zone.

Mr. Baptiste stated he had gone down to inspect the haybales & had given Mr. Andrade the ok to do the work. He misconstrued the haybale line & felt it was in the correct spot.

The ConCom members proceeded to look at pictures of the site presently & Ms. Kells described what is being done (as in the pictures) to remedy the situation.

Mr. Pichette discussed the meeting w/ Mrs. Kells at the site at which time a new planting scheme will be done & placing a fence around the 50 ft. no activity zone. Stumps will not be pulled out & removal of trash & debris will be done. Ms. Kells was agreeable to the remedies.

Mr. Pichette asked how the haybales didn't end up where they should have been placed. The plan was clear. Ms. Kells stated the flags were marked in the winter & the thought was the flags were the markers for the haybales. Mr. Pichette noted in the OOC, there is a requirement that there be a site meeting w/ the engineer, contractor & himself or a Commission member before the work commences. This did not happen. He feels things will be on track going forward.

Mr. Serkey summarized that a landscaping plan will be submitted, haybales will be left in place, trash & debris will be cleaned up, stumps to remain, & a fence to be installed at the 50 ft. no activity zone. Ms. Kells stated she is working on the landscaping sheme & hopes to have it by the ConCom's Sept. 5th meeting. Mr. Leggett wants to make sure the fence is put in the ground to delineate the 50 ft. no activity zone & no-one parks there.

Mr. Pichette discussed potential planting to be done, such as the planting of trees.

B. Vote & approve invoice from Village Signs, Inc. re: trail signage.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to approve invoice from Village Signs, Inc. re: trail signage. Ms. Taggart seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

VIII. <u>CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE</u>

A. E.L. Morse Lumber Co. – 2502 Cranberry Highway

Mr. Pichette explained this project was for the construction of a storage building. The OOC has been met for this project.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to grant a Certificate of Compliance for E.L. Morse Lumber Co. Mr. Smith seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

- B. Ralph Hayden 20 Maritime Drive SE76-18
- C. Ralph Hayden 20 Maritime Drive SE76-144

Mr. Pichette stated these two projects were for the same property, but for different projects. These are very old projects. The projects consisted of putting a dock in, but the dock isn't there now. He recommended issuance of a COC because the projects are no longer valid.

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to grant Certificates of Compliance to Ralph Hayden SE76-18 & SE76-144. Ms. Taggart seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

IX. ANY OTHER BUSINESS/DISCUSSION

- C. Discussion: Patricia Kells Water Wizz (DONE)
- D. Vote & approve invoice from Village Signs, Inc. re: trail signage (DONE)
- E. Discussion: Reappointments
- F. Discussion: Conservation Restriction/Stewardship
- G. Discussion: Bills

Mr. Pichette stated the ConCom paid the MACC dues. There is a need for an updated roster of members. He asked members to put in current information for themselves.

X. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Mr. Leggett moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:57 P.M. Ms. Taggart seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

Date signed:	
Attest:	
	Sandy Slavin, Chair
	WAREHAM CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Date co	opy sent to Town Clerk: